



NWB Tools

Sylvia Ekelik <sylvia.ekelik@nwb-oen.ca>

Fwd: 220209 2AM-MRY1325 Updated Timeline for Annual Security Review - Mary River Project - Qikiqtani Region

Sylvia Ekelik <sylvia.ekelik@nwb-oen.ca>
Draft

Wed, Aug 17, 2022 at 9:57 AM

From: **Perrin, Lauren** <Lauren.Perrin@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>
Date: Thu, Feb 10, 2022 at 6:54 AM
Subject: 220209 2AM-MRY1325 Updated Timeline for Annual Security Review - Mary River Project - Qikiqtani Region
To: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Keim, Andrew <andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

Good morning Assol,

Thank you for the further clarity on the new timeline for 2AM-MRY1325 Annual Security Review. Pending the outcome of the discussions between QIA and Baffinland, CIRNAC is prepared to restart the ASR process but cannot do so until those parties complete their internal process. As much needs to be determined/discussed between those parties at this time CIRNAC has no set deadline.

Cheers,

Lauren

From: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>
Sent: February 9, 2022 2:59 PM
To: Keim, Andrew <andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>
Subject: Re: 220209 2AM-MRY1325 Updated Timeline for Annual Security Review - Mary River Project - Qikiqtani Region

Hi Andrew,

We received an extension request from Baffinland.

Best regards,

Assol

On Wednesday, February 9, 2022, Keim, Andrew <andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca> wrote:

Hi Assol,

Could you tell me who provided the NWB with the Feb date listed I the new agenda please.

Thanks

Andrew

From: Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: February 9, 2022 11:54 AM

To: Steve Borcsok <steve.borcsok@baffinland.com>; Lou Kamermans <lou.kamermans@baffinland.com>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>; Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: 220209 2AM-MRY1325 Updated Timeline for Annual Security Review - Mary River Project - Qikiqtani Region

The attached you'll find the updated timeline for the Mary River Project Annual Security Review. This is distributed to all parties for information.

Regards,

Robin



Robin Ikkutisluk - ᑎᓄᓐᓂᓐ ᑕᓄᓐᓂᓐ

Administrative Coordinator - Coordonnatrice Administrative ᑕᓄᓐᓂᓐ ᑕᓄᓐᓂᓐ Atlatyutitut
Kamavi

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD - OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

ᑎᓄᓐᓂᓐ ᑕᓄᓐᓂᓐ ᑕᓄᓐᓂᓐ - NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN

KATIMAYINGI

P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

C.P. 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

ᑎᓄᓐᓂᓐ ᑕᓄᓐᓂᓐ
ᑕᓄᓐᓂᓐ ᑕᓄᓐᓂᓐ X0B 1J0

Titigagaqvia 119
Uqhuqhuq, NU, X0B 1J0

Tel / Téléphone / ᑕᓄᓐᓂᓐ / Hivayauta: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopieur / ᑕᓄᓐᓂᓐ / Fax-kut: (867) 360-6369

Toll Free / Sans / ᑕᓄᓐᓂᓐ / Akiittuq: 1-855-521-3745

WARNING - This communication, including any attachments contains confidential information intended only for the addressee(s) noted above. Any unauthorized distribution, copying, or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message without printing or copying it. Thank you.

AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITÉ - Ce message, et toute(s) pièce(s) jointe(s) est confidentiel et est à usage exclusif du(s) destinataire(s) ci-dessus. Toute autre personne est par la présente avisée qu'il lui est strictement interdit de le diffuser, le distribuer ou le reproduire. Si le destinataire ne peut être joint ou vous est inconnu, veuillez informer l'expéditeur par courrier électronique immédiatement et détruire ce message et toute copie de celui-ci. Merci pour votre collaboration.

Merci de penser à l'environnement avant d'imprimer ce courriel / Thank you for thinking of the environment before printing this email